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U.S. Muclear Regqulatory Commission By. . . FO W .

Materials Branch .

Division of Materials and Fuel Cycle Orig. To.... //
Facility Licensing /

Action Comp), VLA /...
Washington, D.C. 20555

Attention: Mr Nathan Bassin

Subject: Application for
License

Gentlemen:

This letter, completed form NRC-313, and accompanying attachments constit
a request by 3M Company to obtain a Specific Ey' oduct Material License
receive, acquire, own, possess, transfer and mport byproduct material
be used in a gamma irradiator facility being constructed at 3M Company*
Brookings, South Dakota, Medical Products Division Plant

The facility is a standard Atomic Enerqn gy o
‘Products Division (AECL-CP) Model JS-7500

added to an existing 3M production facility
prior to their distribution to health care faci

The irradiator facility is presently under construction Commissioning with

“La LaLAng

approximately 200 kilocuries of Cobalt-60 is scheduled for June 30, 1979.

Since the facility is designed to use up to three megacuries of Cobalt-60,
a license possession limit for three megacuries is being requested.

AECL-CP will receive and load the initial Co source
Brookings and perform all subsequent source
and removal operations in accordance with the P
Byproduct Material License issued to and authorizing
activities. Subsequent to each source loading operation,

source elements for leakage and will perform an external radiat
around the facility to ensure that the permissible levels of e
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our understanding that

drawings that AECL-CP

for licensing of

Since 3M Company
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